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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Manday, 17 February 2020 11:23 AM

To: Elmer Alfonso; ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’; 'SUR’; Choo,
Thelma

Cc: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD2000714/THE - OD(LKK)/ SLV5686E ACC ON 12.02.2020 - Pls assist to arr suv
tmr 18/2(owner waiting)

Attachments: SLVSEB6E AMEMNDED GIA REPORT 12.02.2020.PDF; SLVS5686E ESTIMATE
12.02.2020.pdf

Our Claim Reference : CMTD2000714/THE

Your Reference: SLVS6B6E

Hi Elmer,

We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents.

Please be informed that Ms. Thelma Choo is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63224 681/
thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg .

Please be informed that we will appoint LKK AUTO to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK AUTO,
Please assist to conduct motor survey on Own Damage basis.

Please revert with your preliminary report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Thelma for
authorisation.

Aside to Thelma,

Please advise on the Excess and Authorisation.

Bes! Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F. 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

II'-ISUHAHCE



~“Sorpo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo 5G

¥ Google Play

& App Store

Download now @ or
Yror Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | * For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Frivate Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, Is intended for the personis) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unautharised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are not the infended recipiant, please delete this message

Privacy Pollcy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd, may collect. use and disclose your persanal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permited/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting an our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>

Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2020 5:06 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: SLV5686E OD RECOVERY 12.02.2020

Dear Sir/Ma'am,

Please make arrangement survey on 18,02.2020 11:00 am. Owner Waiting
Attached file are the workshop estimate and gia report.

Best Regards,

Elmer Alfonso
96450084

NISSAN SERENA e-POWER

Experience the 100% electrified powertrain of Nissan's 15t e-POWER model in Singapore - where revolutionary technologies
meet smart versatility, Discover effortless driving for vour family adventures with this 7-seater e-POWER MPV!

100% Flectric Motor-Driven System | One-Pedal Drive | Instantaneous Acceleration | Intelligent Araund View Monitor | Dual
Tailgate Opening | Hands-Free Auto Sliding Doors | Over 9 Versutile Seating Arrangements

g——

This e-mail may contain confidential andfor privileged information. I you are not the intended recipient (or have received this e-mail in error)
please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail. Any unauthorized copying. disclosure or distribution of the material in this e-mail is
strictly forbidden.



Shiau Chan [LHKAutu!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 5:08 PM
To: Elmer Alfonso

Cc Hamzah; SUR

Subject: OD VEHICLE SLV 5686E (DOA: 12/02/2020)
Dear Elmer,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLV 5686E (Excess WAIVED).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection,

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their rights_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Rest Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@@lkkauto com | fak: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 4:54 FM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); assignments; SUR

Cc ¥e, Yong Kang Melvin; Teo, Grace

Subject: RE: CMTD2000714/THE - OD(LKK)/ SLV5686E ACC ON 12.02.2020 - Pls assist to arr

suv tmr 18/2(owner waiting)

Dear LKK

Please ignore the earlier email,

Please autharise the repair of SLVS6BEE and the excess waived.
Thank you.

Best Regards
Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
D: 63295327 | T: 6461 6555| F: 6221 3147

innovation for Welibeing
@ Suro

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipienl. please delale (his message.

Privacy Pollcy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collect use and disclose your persanal data for the purposes
staled in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to halding and associated companies. credil bureau, parties to whom
disclosure |s permitied/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents {(acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February, 2020 4:53 PM

To: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)' <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; ‘assignments’ (assignments@Ikkauto.com)
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'sur@lkkauto.com’ <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000714/THE - OD(LKK)/ SLVS686E ACC ON 12.02.2020 - Pls assist to arr suv tmr 18/2{owner
waiting)

Dear LKK



We authorise the repair of SLVS686E and the excess waived.
Thank you.

Best Regards
Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
D: 6329 5327| T: 6461 6555| F: 6221 3147

@ Gvro
SOMPO entury of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibiled
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this messaga

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data lfor the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau. parties to whom
disclosure Is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behall). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February, 2020 2:06 PM

To: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye mpo.com.sg>

Subject; CMTD2000714/THE - OD(LKK)/ SLV5686E ACC ON 12.02.2020 - Pls assist to arr suv tmr 18/2(owner waiting)

Hi Agnes,

Please assist.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6328 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mall, Including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information, Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawiul and Is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message



Shiau Chan !LI(](Autu]

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 11:47 AM

To: ‘Teo, Grace’; assignments; SUR; 'Chog, Thelma’

Ce: ‘Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'

Subject: RE: CMTD2000714/THE - OD(LKK)/ SLV5686E ACC ON 12.02.2020 - Pls assist to arr
suv tmr 18/2(owner waiting)

Attachments: CSSMO020002677Uqf3.pdf

Dear Thelma,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLV 5686E.
We have not authorise repair.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2020 12:32 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com:; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com:;
'Choo, Thelma' <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000714/THE - OD(LKK)/ SLV5686E ACC ON 12.02.2020 - Pls assist to arr suv tmr 18/2(owner
waiting)

Dear Grace,

Thank you far the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid

Phone: 6841-1072 | emoil: pssignments@kkauto.com | e 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenuoe 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto.grace.teo@sompo.com.sg|

Sent: Monday, 17 February 2020 11:23 AM

To: Elmer Alfonso; 'assignments@Ikkauto.com'; 'admin-d @lkkauto.com'; 'SUR’; Choo, Thelma

Ce: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD2000714/THE - OD(LKK)/ SLV5686E ACC ON 12.02.2020 - Pls assist to arr suv tmr 18/2(owner waiting)

Our Claim Reference : CMTD2000714,/THE
Your Reference: SLVS686E
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£1Unl .'L'I’E:I H01-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAMYRE 405933 TEL : 1165) 62563561 FAX 1 (065) 62564315

Your Ref: CMTD2000714/THE Date: 19" February 2020
Our Ref: CS/SMO20002677/Ugf3 Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
Sompo Insurance

Attn: Grace

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__SLV S686E .

We thank you for the instruction on _17/02/2020.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 18/02/2020 at the premises of M/s AUTOLUTION and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5% 4.583.08

Revised Estimate Amount : S§ 2.219.08

*Check™ Items Amount : S§ 623.00 .

Market Value : S§ 62,000.00 .

LTA Reimbursement Value : S8 42.827.00 .

Nett Value : 5% 19.173.00 .

Desmptmn of Damage: ==

The at the -

front o/s p_urtinn‘ - ( | J' N e
aMmiie

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
Repair cost economical,
Recommendation Dn}:s of chgl[, 3 days.
We have NOT air.

Yours faithfully

Marcus Chua
Licensed Appraiser



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of 1

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
381C

SLV5686E

No

18 Feb 2020
NISSAN

SYLPHY 1.6 CVT
Brown

2017
HR16913467C
MNTBBAB17Z0030327
85.0 kW (113 bhp)
$16.987.00

04 Jan 2018

04 Jan 2018

0

$16.9E?.DD‘E$Q 3

Yes
03 Jan 2028
$12,740.00

03 Jan 2028

A-Carupto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$38,200.00

$30,087.00

$42,827.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Feb 2020

https:/vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBeforeDeregInput ?FUNCTION_ID=F030...  18-Feb-20
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
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fi. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6 Tms mpor Wil ba forwarded Oy T MELMETR of T GWA Records Managoman Canirn aswmoiEmned Oy e Canarn insurance Assocabon of 5 NgSpPone | GiA] lor
archilving and Tl copies of this reoort Wil for a lea De made avallable upon Gpolicatan by nisessd parties

F Byhe IGOQEMEN of irs repon bo the msurers. you hemty consent i the achinv nig of fws mepor &t e centre and o copes of ne repord beng made avedabin

wlorasad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Rapan

Date Of Accidant

Exact Localion Of Accideant
Country/State of Loss

13/02/2020 17:53
120022020 17:40
SIMEI ST 3
SINGAFORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Veahicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registared Ownar
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Altarnative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad at
time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repair 1o your vehicle?

If Mo, Pleasa state action o be taken
Vahicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Palicy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

Name of Drivar

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Decupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Dirlving Expariance

Gandear

Mablle Number

Fax Number

Contact Numbear

EMail Addrass

SLV5686E

LEE LAY GUAH

SHOO381C

KEYMANS LYNNE@GERYAHOO.COM.SG
(LOCAL) +65-82720385
OTHERS-96350158

MNISSAN
SYLPHY-1.6 CVT ABS DIAIRBAG 2WD 4DR (A)

PRIVATE CAR

SOMPO INSURAMCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

D2OMTPVO 1000662

CHENG TEOW HOON WILLIAM
SX0O0CK0ES]

23041853

INDCOR

17/05M1674

45 YEARS AND B MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +B5-96350158

CHENGTH_WILLIAMEHOTMAIL.COM

Page

LR |

1



Address

Postoode
Vas driver an employee of the Insured’'s Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insuranca Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicla)
Involvad In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accidant?

Was any injured conveyed o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parson(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistanca.

Number of Passangers {Including Driver)

Passaenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident repartad to the police?
If Yas Plaasa stata which Police Station
Palice Station Name

Pollce Station Address

Police Station Conlact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If ¥es, against whom?

Clrcumstances of Accident

APT BLK 245 SIMEI STREET 5
#03-52

520245
NO
SPOUSE

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINGR RD
CLEAR
DRY

ND
2
NO
ND
YES
NO
2

NAME
GENDER:

LEE LAY GUAH
FEMALE

YES

CHANGIN.P.C

ROAD: & SIMEI STREET 2 , POSTCODE: 529914 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO. - FAX NO:
MO

SEE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN,PHOTO AND POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Arae accident photos avallable for attachmant?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded 7

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vahicle Registration Numbear
Vahicla Make/Model/Calour
Details Of Properties
Vahicie Catagory

Narme of Driver
MNRIC/Passpart Numbar

Contact Number

SBO1851G

FPRIVATE CAR
TAN SIANG LIN
SHXXXS200D
98208885

Fage 7 of 3



Address
‘Postcode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Fage 3 of 30
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MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION] ACT
MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1860
ROAD TRANSFORT ACT, 1887 (MALAYSIA)
MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES 1945 (MALAYSIA|

Cart Mo Policy No. DOMTPVON 000863

Insured LEE LAY GLiaH

Motor Car [Registration Me.) ~ SLVEEREE
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Changi NP.C

8 Simei Street 2 SINGAPORE 5298914
Tel No: 1800-587299¢9

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Tr20200212/2175

1of3
Report No. T/202002122175

Data/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.
12!02!2132!3 22:19 53

Hama of tnfnrmant Address:

CHENG TEOW HOON WILLIAM APT BLK 245 SIMEI STREET 5 #03-52 SINGAPORE 520245
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S0105069I Home/Office: Mobile: 86350158
Nationality: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 66 23/04/1953 Driver

Race: Language. Institution / School Name:
Chinese English

Occupation. Driving Licence Information:

Retiree Class: 3 Date of Expiry:

[ = i ARG i
o e . e il o T 5

Type of
Accident:

Nnmlnjury
Others

ion:
T-Junction

| Date/Time of
Accident:
12/02/2020 17:40

Location:

Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2
SIMEI STREET 5

SIMEI STREET 3

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Ory
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Traffic Light - Working Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Side ambulance:
No

"SBQ1551G | Car

SLV5B86E | Car Slightly |0
Damaged

Any F'edastnan InvaW&d No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA |




SINGAPORE |
POLICE FORCE (T

Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
Changi N.P.C Report No. T/20200212/2175
9 Simel Street 2 SINGAPORE 5298814

Tel No: 1800-5872999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tan Siang Lin
Related Vehicle | SBQ1551G (Car) Contact No.| 88208895
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

 Name "CHENG TEOW HOON WILLIAM

Related Vehicle | SLV5686E (Car) Contact No.| 96350158

Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On the 120272020, at around 1740hrs, | was heading out from Simei St 5 towards the main road of Simei
St 3. The traffic light at Simei St 3 was red. Thus | moved forwards into empty space between two cars.
My front of my vehicle was inside the lane then. | waited for the light to change. | noticed that the car
driver behind was using his phone on his hand. Once the light turn green, suddenly the other car moved
forward and front right side of my vehicle. No one was injured. My vehicle had front right bumper damage.
The vehicle also suffered minor bumper damage. The other driver admitted to me that he did not see my
vehicle or else he would not have move his vehicle forward.



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

ChangiN.P.C

g Simei Strest 2 SINGAPORE 529914
Tel No: 1800-5872999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

T/20200212/2175

dof3d
Raport No, T/20200212/2175

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

-

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

—

Signature Of Informant

G/ N4/
Sr Staff Sgt DZULHILMI BIN OMAR / [\
i’f_ 1 1
1
Signature Of Interpreter; Date/Time:
Not applicable R 12/02/2020 22:18

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TPIGIA/

Staff Sgt WONG SIEU LUI
Contact No.: 85476151

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
NP15B
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ALPOLUTION ONDUSTRLA. PTE. 170,

ESTIMATED LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCICENT VEMICLE REGN MO SLySeses

B e S — e g o b EE S E s R - Emma et p—E o — aa

STIWE e L
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ACFOLUTIONINDUSTRIAL ¥TE. LTD

¥

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGN WO 5|VSSSSE
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' AGTOLUTION INGUSTRIAL #7E5 410,
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TOTAL LARDS CRARGES 8,00
TOTAL SPARS PARTS CHARGES .08
GRAND TOTAL 458308 *
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SURVEY REPORT REQUIRED

ATOLUTTON INUSTRIAL #TE. LTD.

FInIIED . ACCIDENTFBODY REPATRS
AEFERENCL + DE/ICEA/DDEN 20 ﬁ.\uf‘_u:m.. MARC WG
DATE : 13-FEN- 2020

M/T SOMPD INEURANCE SINGAPORE #TT LTD
S0 RAFFLES PLACE

05 D1/06 STMGAPORE LAN) TOWER
SI04B6T)

TEL @ GAR1EHSS

FAX ; EITIS1&7

ATTN : MOTOR CLAIM MARAGER

(WMER'S NWME  © LEE LAY G
BRI : BLE 45 SINE] STREET §
-5

SUHR0245)

TELEPMOME MO« BZ7ZME

TYPE OF CLAIM ¢ 0D OR DD RECONERY CLAIN

POLICY WO + DETPVL0006E2
VEHILE WO . SLveEBEE

MOGEL [OE 1 EOTARCTRITERA - - -F

POOLL/YEMR  : NLSSA SYLRMY 1.6 (CVT) WEDl7
EMGIE W : HRI8S1METT

CASSTS WD + HNTEEAR 7 IOOO0ET

Wil : nljzm

QATE IN + 1102000

LLABILITY : 0.00

ENCESS CLAUSE ¢ 5.00

ISTIMATE By : ELMER
MCCIDENT OATE @ 12.0/2000



AUTCLUTION INDUSTRIAL FTE. LTD.

LABOUE CHARGES DR ACCIDENT WEMILLE REON MO S V5668
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MJTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE. LTD.

WMART OF OVERALL CRARGES FOR VIMICLE REDW WO L WStdes

T ITEM 0.0
LESS 70,008 .00
HETT AMOUNT 0.0
LIST ITEn 2.00
LESS M0.00m) 0.00
LIST Amouwt 0w
SPELIAL WETT ITiM LA
LESS .00%) 0.00
SPECIAL WETT AMOUNT 1663. 38
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGET 678,00
TOTAL SPARE PWATS CHAMGES 1663.38
TOTH, CHARGES 1.8

AlG 7 3 a1 163.90
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50 RAFFLES PLACE
#05-01/06

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 408833
TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 18860T188R GST Reg. No. 18-8807188-R

Date . 12-03-2020
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048823

Code: SMO

——————
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Make & Mode!

Policy Ne. D20MTPV0D1000662 0.00
Claim No. CMTD2000714/THE 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEQ

NssansvPrYw @0 e T

L/H Rear Tyre

Accident Date

1508

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. MNTBBAB17Z0030327 Colour BROWN
Odometer 32488 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/80 R18 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/80 R16 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm

185/60 R16 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm

P - T e
Uescription of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.

Survey held at

AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS5 5%52,000,00(EST, AVERAGE)
HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD

198 UBI ROAD 4
SINGAPORE 408823
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLV 5686E

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi iIndustrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL 6256 3581 FAX G258 4315
Reg Mo 199607198R GST Reg Mo 16-8607188-R

Page No. 10f 2

8|CLIP FRT BUMPER @30 .68 (SN) NECESSARY 4.08 4.08
1|SET FOGLAMP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 44500
1|SUNDRIES (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00
1|FRT LICENCE PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 .
1|RH FOGLAMP GARNISH (SN) NOT NECESSARY 72.00
1|INNER BRACKET APRON (SN} NOT NECESSARY 121.00
1|ENERGY ABSORBER FRT BUMPER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 14000
1|LHL SIDE BRACKET FRT BUMPER (SN) NECESSARY 12.00 12.00
1|RH SIDE BRACKET FRT BUMPER (SN) NECESSARY 12.00 12.00
1|LOWER GRILLE FRT BUMPER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 174.00
1|EMBLEM RAD GRILLE NISSAN (SN) NOT NECESSARY 3800
1|LH UPPER RADIATOR GRILLE BRACKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 14.00
1|RH UPPER RADIATOR GRILLE BRACKET (SN) NOT NECESSARY 14.00
1|RADIATOR TOP MOULDING (SN) CRACKED 241.00 241.00
1|RADIATOR GRILLE (SN) CRACKED 458 00 456 00
1|LH HEADLAMP WITH (DTRL) (SN) NOT NECESSARY 486,00
1|FRONT RH HEADLAMP WITH (DTRL)(SN) SCRATCHED 46600 486 00
1|FRONT BUMPER B17 FACELIFT (SN) DENTED / 472.30 47230
DEFORMED
3,257.38 1,663 38
LABOUR
LABOR CHARGES TO REPAIR RADIATOR SUPPORT & B00.00 270.00
FRT RH FENDER RENEW FRONT BUMPER
CHARGES TD SPRAY PAINTING SAME. B500.00 360 00
RENEW BOTH HEADLAMP AND FOCUS 4800 4800
1,448 00 678.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,705.38 2,341.38
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_2.341.38

Report Ref No. CS5/5MO20002677/Uqgf3e2
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Report Ref No. CS/SMO20002677/Uqf3e2

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser

CHSCLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Aapan s mass soiety for (e uss and penefn of the Chem pamed on 178 irom page of fhis Repert.




